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ilSir Alfred Swing, - 2
S’M;ÿ..Uto the vacant Chair in History, and he may have already written to you. in this connection^

Should any of the gentlemen whom you recommend for-appointment to any of these Professor­
ships possess listinct ability for organization and 
administration, the Board of Governors might consider 
his appointment to the Deanship of the Faculty of 
.tints, a position which he might combine with the 
Professorship. Such a man, however, must be one of 
outstanding personality. In case of appointment to 
this double position,the salary would be increased 
by the sum of £1,000 to 1,500.

I remain, dear Sir,

s

Yours very sincerely.

Acting Principal.

Also :

Sir John Struthers.K.C.B., 
Sec"y Scotch Education Dept 
31 Sloane Gardens,
London, S.W., England.
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Sir Donald Maoallister,K.C.B..D.C.L..F.R.S 
Vice-Chancellor Glasgow University, 
Glasgow, Scotland.

• »

■H

"V

m

m

_


